Office of the Registrar
MSC 3528
Harrisonburg, VA 22807
Phone (540) 568-6281/6282
Fax (540) 568-5615

September 6, 2018

Larry Roeder

Principal Investigator

The Edwin Washington Project
26128 Talamore Drive
South Riding, VA 20152

——

Dear Mr. Roeder,

We were able to locate some of the requested information. Unfortunately,

our office does not have any
photographs nor papers that may have been submitted at that time.

Ms. Madge Louise Baker attended James Madison University (formerly Madison College) during Summer
1925, Summer 1926 & Summer 1927. She did not graduate from Madison College.

Ms. Alice Eugenia Wilt Coughlin attended James Madison University (formerly Madison College) during
Summer 1927, Summer 1928, Summer 1929 & Summer 1935. She did not graduate from Madison College.

The following people applied to but never attended the college: Ms. Amy Virginia Howell, Ms. Annie Shipman
& Ms. Ethel Dulaney Titus.

Please let our office know if we can be of further assistance.
Sincerely,

Michele White
University Registrar

By%/&/////ﬁ/\

Verification Specialist




